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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

'_\

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 9:.03 AM

To: Pegasus Engineering; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802843/AGC - GBH4182R & SLM2262L ACC ON 03.07.2018

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1802843/AGC

Your Reference: SLM2262L

Hi Alvin,

We refer to your email of 05/07/18, there are no supporting documents attached.
Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO,
Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLM2262L.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

—
Aside to Agnes,

Please refer to the liability request from Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

gn. . Innovation for Wellbeing

L.; SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompaSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged infarmation. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the Intended recipient, please delete this message.



Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
ourPrivacy Policy

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: Third party survey - SLM2262L Your insured: GBH4182R DOA: 03.07.2018

Your Ref: GBH4182R

Our Ref: SLM2262L
DOA: 03.07.2018
Without Prejudice
Dear All,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose the following documenis for your attention:-

a. Copy of our client’s SAS report and damaged photos;

b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair. - sending soon

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor surveyors for our selection
and please let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle. If we do

not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you,

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocol, you must compensate our
client for the loss of use of his'her vehicle for the day that the inspection is conducted.

In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this case.
Vehicle is already in our premises, please arrange to survey our elient's vehicle at 74 Kian Teck Road S628500.
Thanks & Regards,

Alvin

FPegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd

74 Kian Teck Road

Singapore
628800

Tel

6513 7748

Fax ]
6251 3161

Email . ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2018 11:12 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'; assignments; 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'

Cc 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1802843/AGC - GBHA182R & SLM2262L ACC ON 03.07.2018
Attachments: C55M0O18012358T1qd3.pdf

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLM 2262L.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 1:09 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com:

Subject: RE: CMTD1802843/AGC - GBH4182R & SLM2262L ACC ON 03.07.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARIIS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo @sompo.com.sg)
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 9:03 AM
To: Pegasus Engineering <ar_claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>; admin-d @lkkauto.com; assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802843/AGC - GBH4182R & SLM2262L ACC ON 02.07.2018

Qur Claim Reference: CMTD1802843/AGC

Your Reference: SLM2262L

Hi Alvin,

We refer to your email of 05/07/18, there are no supporting documents attached.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.
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51 UBLAVE 1, £#01-23 PAYA URT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408013 TEL : (063) 62563561 FAX : (065) 2564315

Your Ref: CMTD1802843/AGC Date: 11" July 2018
Our Ref: CS/SMO18012358/T1gd3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Grace

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SLM 2262L .
We thank you for the instruction on _06/07/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 06/07/2018 at the premises of M/s PEGASUS ENGINEERING and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S% 12 867.53
Revised Estimate Amount : S8 5.307.48
“Check” Items Amount : 58 76.58
Market Value - S% i
LTA Reimbursement Value (8% =
Nett Value : 5% -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Days of repair; 6 days.

We have NOT authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Taufikh
Automobile Assessor
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 06/07/2018 1207

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report corractly the datalia of the acesdent 1o speed up the claims procass
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Intarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibla. Any wiful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may alow MsUranNce compankes o

rapudiate palicy ability

ha issim and scceplance of this Form by insurancs sompanies is nol an admission of palicy liability an the part of tha insuranca COMPANIBL,

5. Any false reporting may be refarred o the Polics for investigation.

6. This raport wil be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Regords Management Cantre esiablished by the Genaral Insurance Assaciation of Singapora [GIA) for
archiving and that copses of this rapart will, for @ fea, bo made avatabie upon application by intarested partiss '
7. By thiz lodgemeant of this report 1o the insurers, yuul heroby cansent 10 the archiving of his report at the cantre and 10 copies of the report baing made avallable

algrasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Lacalian OF Accident

Country/State of Loss

05/07/2018 05:07

031072018 12:30

BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Reglstration Number
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phona Na
Alternative Phone Nao
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Plense state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumbar

Cover Note Number

Drivar

Name of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Ccoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

Ebdail Address

SLMZ262L

GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
2016172006
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-86550005

TOYOTA
VIOS 1.5 CVT

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

MSIG INSURAMCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES
A29068T66MKF
MN.A

GINA LIM 21 HUN
SA922985E

05/07/1989

INDOOR

10/02/2009

9 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98800034

OFFICE-98800034
GINALZHAROmMGMAIL . COM
Page 1.4l 32



BLK 612 SENJA ROAD
#08-31

Postcoda 670612
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Drivers Own \Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 2

Passanger 1 NAME: . LEE GEK KEOW

GENDER: @ FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] BUKIT PAMJANG NPC
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

Refer to Police Repaort: T/20180704/2170 lodged at Bukit Panjang N P C Brief Details On 3rd July 2018 at 1230brs, | was
travelling alog KJE towards BKE in my vehicle bearing registration number SLMZ262L with my mather. The traffic was heavy thus
| waz travelling at a slow speed. Upoan entering the slip road to enter BKE, another Coca Cala company lorry bearing registration
number GEBH4182R collided onto the rear of my vehicle. Subsequently, bath mysalf and the driver stopped at the road shoulder
and my mother went down o make a check on my vehicle and exchange particulars with the other driver. Due to the impact of
the collision, the rear of my vehicle was danted and the front of the lormy was dented as well. | did not sustain any major injuries
except for some pain at my nb cage. Mo government property damaged. Shorly after, traffic police came down to scene and
ambulance was later called down as well by tha traffic police. | was subsaquently conveyed to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital for
further medical check up. | was discharged an the day itself and given 3 days of MC. The traffic police also gave my mother a
case card with a reference number J140. | have in car camera installed in my vehicle howevear thera is some issue with the 5D
card. | wish to state that my vehicle is a rented vehicle for doing Grab.

Attachment(s)
Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yaehicle Registration Numbear GBH4182R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour ISUZU NHRETAUE4AAA MT

Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 32



Marme of Driver
MRIC/Pagsport Mumber
onlact MNumier
Addrass

FPosicode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

M. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Mame GINA LIM Z1 HUM
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain PAIM AT MY RIB CAGE
Injured persan in which vehicla? SLM22621

Were seat balts wam? YES

Was this injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulance?

Addrass

YES

Fostocode

Page 3 of 32
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Common Statement

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

As police repont

Taxi Vouchar No '

DECLARATION

W dheclare shal the above parmculacs & information provided above are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMED SHARIL BIN SATAR

MARS DHicer
Rogstersd Ownar or Drver's Sgnatura
Jab Completn Dato/Time Dt Tirme.
& July 2018 &t 3:00 PM A July 2018 a1 300 PM

Paga 5 of 32
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Date B ¥
No. Leave | NIL
Name

v mﬂuz:": 1 .---l. ::..J.: B
Related Venhicle LRt ety _'-e-i,,_

[ Date Treatment | 03/07/2018 = Dais Disch
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 : :

Brief Details. SRR R LR e
On 3rd July 2018 at 1230hrs, | was travelling along KJE towards BKE in my vehicie be
number SLM2262L with my mother. The traffic was heavy thus | was travelling at a siow 3
entering the slip road to enter BKE, ancther Coca Cola company lofy bearing registration nus
GBH4182R collided onto the rear of my vehicle. Subssquently, both myseif and the driver s
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- PEGASUS

'

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation

From :

Customer :

C/0 51 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 539216

Tel .
Email ;

PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

Officer in Charge ; ALVIN LOW WAI LUN

Attn:
Tel :

Fax MNo. :

GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
18 SIN MING LANE

#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573960

Quotation No. : Q018/07-1061

Quotation Date : 08/07/2018

Terms : 30 DAYS

Vehicle No. : SLM22621

Chassis No. : MHFB29F 32020085960

Third Party Insurer :

Model : VIOS

Date of Accident : 03/07/2018

| Remarks : TP INSURER: SOMPO, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: GBH4182R, DOA- 03.07.2018

| ITEM | DESCRIPTION | ay [ uNITPRICE [ AMOUNT (sGD)]
1 BOOTLID By lsas.8o00 K7 836.80
2 BOOTLID LOCK TOP 1 904000 A4% go4p
3 BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER BOTTOM 1 185000 #7180
4  BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP 1 188.8000 7™ < 188.80
5  BOOTLID E BADGE 1 344000 AU 3440
6  BOOTLID VIOS BADGE 1 441000 ~H-7 4410
7 BOOTLID CENTRE EMBLEM BADGE 1 59.8000 A~ 50.80
8  BOOTLID HINGES 2 79.8000 &Y 15960
9  BOOTLID INNER TRIMBOARD 1 3987000 /" X  398.70
10 BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS 8 43000 X 3440
a 11 BOOTLID LOCK CABLE CLIPS 4 43000 " X 17.20
12 REAR END PANEL 1 6947000 FI~ geat0
13 REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM 1 2343000 4~ 23430
14  REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM CLIPS 3 43000 AR~ 1290
15  REAR BUMPER 1 5040000 A1 s04.90
16 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 3233000 b7~ 32330
17 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS 2 1163000 "7 232680

18 REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS 2 223000 ™% 4460
19 REAR BUMPER FOG LIGHTS 2 1305000 2797 261.00
20  REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10 43000 M~ 4300
21 REAR BUMPER SPLASHIELD COVER L4~ Y , M. ’? XA - 57.5000") )('Mﬁ 115.00
22  REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR HOLDERS 2 125000 "w—" 2500
23 REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARNESS 1 87.8000 n, x  87.80
CIF 0.00

Page 1 of 3



5 v
S
{\n

PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
From : Customer :
PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
C/O 51 DEFU LANE 10 18 SIN MING LANE

SINGAPORE 539216
Officer in Charge : ALVIN LOW WAI LUN

#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573960

Tel: Atin:
Email : Tal :
Fax No. :
CQuotation Ne. : QO18/07-1081 Quotation Date : 06/07/2018 Terms : 30 DAYS
Vehicle No. : SLM2262L Chassis No. : MHFB29F3202008960 Third Party Insurer :
"'M adel : VIOS Date of Accident : 03/07/2018

| Remarks : TP INSURER: SOMPO, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: GBH4182R, DOA: 03.07 2018

| 1mem | DESCRIPTION

| aty | uNITPRICE [ AMOUNT (sGD)]

24 REAR BUMPER YELLOW CLIPS
25 REAR LAMPS

26 REAR LAMP CLIPS HOLDERS
27 REAR LAMP PANELS

28 REAR FENDERS

29 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM

BIF 0.00
soo000 - 1000

2
2 758000 © 17 75180
4 43000 “*7 1720
2 2380000 AKY 47780
2 969.7000 (X  1,939.40
2

4
395.11}00?\ 790.20

30  REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS 12 450000 L X 5400
31  REAR FENDER AIR VENT 2 44,7000 € 89.40
32  SPARE TRYE- FASTENER CLAMP 1 97,8000 ¥ g7.80
- 33 REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL 1 7876000 A¥ 78760
34  REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR COMPARTMENT FOAM 1 109.6000,, j 109.60
35  SPARE TYRE CARDBOARD 1 179.8000n" 179.80
36  REAR EXHAUST BOX 1 7as0000 [ X 735.00
37  REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTS 1 55.5000 \ X 55.50
38 LESS 25% ITEM (1-37) 1 -2,639.1750 -2,639.17
39  REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 1 150.0000 ™ X 150,00
40  REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SPONGE SEAL 1 100.0000 “" X 100.00
41  REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR 1 5000000 2ot "‘565::0
42  REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR 1 2800000 "X 280.00
43 TO REINSTALL OF REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR AND 1 2800000 T, ° 28000
SIMULATION TEST.

44  TO CHECK ELCTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. 1 600000 5% 6000
45  TO REMOVE AND REEIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 1 200.0000 ** X 200.00
CIF 0.00

Page 2of 3



+ ~ PEGASUS
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO ¢ 201101753C
Quotation

From :

Customer :

PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
C/O 51 DEFU LANE 10

SINGAPORE 535216
Officer in Charge : ALVIN LOW WAL LUN

GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
18 SIN MING LANE

#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573980

Tel : Attn: :
Email ; Tel:
Fax Mao. :
Quotation No. : QO18/07-1061 Quotation Date : 06/07/2018 Tarms : 30 DAYS
Vehicle No. : SLM2262L Chassis No. : MHFB28F 3202008960 Third Party Insurer :
odel : VIOS Date of Accident : 03/07/2018

| Remarks : TP INSURER: SOMPO, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: GBH4182R, DOA; 03.07.2018

| ITEM | DESCRIPTION

| Qty | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD)|
BIF 0.00
46  TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS 1 2200000 4 © 22000
47 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMMINGS, 1 2600000 /¢ 25000
GARMISH AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR,
48  TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX AND RENEW THE SAME. 1 150.0000"™" "X 150.00
449 TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS AND 1 160.0000 {;’D 160.00
PERFORM WATER SEEFPAGE TEST.
50  PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE NECESSARY 1 14000000 K¥° 140000
PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS, ADJUST AND
REALIGN THE SAME.
51 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED PORTION, 1 1,200.0000 1,200.00
e gl=%
- { A § \
428%. 50 7%“\ ERURRAY
ﬂ---g‘({. 3?3_5: q_ : LF% : b M 4
v x, O TKK Auto Consuliants hence nolity
w . the Repairer of the following: :t ’ LU %) Q 1 ’,}._L{ 'ﬂ-
f 1'_.’,..., —~ (8722 . « To resurvey before/afier spray paineng
9y amaged part(s) during resurvey

— «» To thaplay C3

g i I
« Parts prices are subject to confirmation

anls) 15 Bllowed

?._ » Third party Surve
A il

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:

Date:

e s on 8 “Without Prejudice” basis (p : b

e mmentary Hemis) must be resurveyed and 4_}
rtb@ 3 ‘-\5.?-':": acl ;..-;-r- ) approval from Ingurancs Company 5 "?_,., K
is subjedct to linai ap

JUs Q. Fllkamso.

Please conduct the survey at
FPegasus Engineering @ 74 Kian Teck Road Singapore 628800

Sub Total 12,B67.53
GST(7.00%) 900.73
Total (SGD) 13,768.26
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% 7 PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST /ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

C/O 51 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 538216

Tel:
Email ;

e

Officer In Charge : ALVIN LOW WA! LUN

Quotation
From: Customer
PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS PTELTD

Altn: ;
Tel :

18 SIN MING LANE
#01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573860

Fax No. :

Quotation Na, : QO18/07-1061

Quotation Date ; 08/07/2018

Terms : 30 DAYS

Vehlcle No. : SLM22521L

Chassis No. : MHFB20F32020089580

Third Party Insurer:

Jodel : VIOS

Dats of Accldent : 03/07/2018

| Remarks : TP INSURER: SOMPO, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: GBH4182R, DOA: 03.07.2018

oy | UNITPRICE [ AMOUNT (SGD)]

| ITEM | DESCRIPTION
1 BOOTLID 1 836.8000 &7~ 836.80
2 BOOTLID LOCK TOP 1 904000 A% 040
3 BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER BOTTOM 1 185000 A7 1850
4  BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP 1 1888000 1% 18880
§  BOOTLID E BADGE 1 344000 AL~T 3440
6 -+ BOOTLID VIOS BADGE 1 441000 M7 4440
7 BOOTLID CENTRE EMBLEM BADGE w.i,i?‘ 1 69.8000 AM~ 59,80
8  BOOTLID HINGES o 2 768000 K 159.80
B BOOTLID INNER TRIMBOARD 1 388.7000 W 398.70
10 BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS 8 4.3000 ¥ 34,40
11 BOOTLID LOCK CABLE CLIPS 4 43000 K 1720
42 REAR END PANEL 1 gsa7000 F17 sear0
13 REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM \ 1 2343000 2~ 23450
14  REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM CLIPS 3 43000 M 1200
15  REARBUMPER 1 so40000 A s0490
16 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 3233000 b1~ 32330
17 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS 2 1163000 A7 23360
18 REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS 2 223000 ¢ 4460
19 REAR BUMPER FOG LIGHTS 2 130.5000 &™1-7 281,00
20 REARBUMPER CLIPS 10 43000 M~ 4300
21 REARBUMPER SPLASHIELDCOVER L~ N ; RH. 7 2 57.5000 116,00
22  REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR HOLDERS 12,5000 Nu—" 2500
23 REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARNESS B7.8000  x  B7.80
GF 0.00

Page 1of 3



DY _7 PEGASUS |
ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST/ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
From : Customer:
PEGASUS ENCINEERING & TRADING PTELTD | GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
CI0 51 DEFU LANE 10 18 SIN MING LANE
SINGAPORE 539218 .\ #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGAPORE 573880
Officer In Charge : ALVIN Lﬂw WAI LUN
Tal : Afin: :
Email : ' Tel :
Fax No. :
Quotation Neo. : QO1B07-1081 Quotation Date ; 068/07/2018 ¢ Terms : 30 DAYS
Yehicle No. : SLM2262L Chassls No. : MHFB28F3202008860 Third Party Insurer ;
Jodel : VIOS Data of Accldent : D3/07/2018
1 Remarks : TP INSURER; SOMPO, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: GBH4182R, DOA: 03.07.2018
| ImEm | DESCRIPTION | aty | UNITPRICE | AMOUNT (SGD) |
BIF 0.00
24  REAR BUMPER YELLOW CLIPS 2 spoo0 A4 000
25  REAR LAMPS b .E : ?’i‘- ) s768000 @™ 751,60
28  REAR LAMP CLIPS HOLDERS ‘ﬂ /,KO 4 43000 M7 130
27  REAR LAMP PANELS kd\‘{‘_ Y 2 230000 AY 47780
28 REAR FENDERS ﬁé\ /‘}f\f s 2 gsa.7o00 X 1,930.40
28  REAR FENDER INNER TRIM ‘ s 2 395.1000 ¥ 79020
30  REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS 12 4.5000 X B4o0
31  REAR FENDER AIR VENT ) 44,7000 € 8040
32  SPARE TRYE- FASTENER CLAMP ; | 87.8000 ¥ g0
38 REARLUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL 1 7a76000 A¥ -787.80
'3¢  REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR COMPARTMENT FOAM 1 108,8000 X' 109.60
35 SPARE TYRE CARDBOARD 1 1798000 % 179.80
36  REAR EXHAUST BOX 1 7350000 M 73500
37 REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTS 1 555000 M 55.50
38  LESS 26% ITEM (1-37) 1 -2,839.1750 2,639.17
30 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 1 1s00000 X 450,00
40 REARWINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SPONGE SEAL w0 oAl 1 woooon K 19&9&
41  REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR 1 5000000 2o “5d0.00
42 REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR 1 280,0000 ¥ 28000
43  TOREINSTALL OF REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR AND 9 - 2800000 L  280.00
SIMULATION TEST. - /
44  TO CHECK ELCTRIGAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. 1 600000 5P  s0.00

zoooooo K 20000

—

45 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 1

CiF 0.00
Page2of3



“T¥_7 PEGASUS

ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

GST /ROC COMPANY NO : 201101753C

Quotation
From : Customear !
"PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
C/0 51 DEFU LANE 10 18 SIN MING LANE
SINGAPORE 539216 #01-08 MIDVIEW CITY
SINGARORE
Officer In Charga : ALVIN LOWW WA LUN 573960
Ted : v ; Adtn:
Emall : ! : Tel:
Fax No. :
Quotation No. : QO18/07-1061 Quotation Date : 06/07/2018 Terms : 30 DAYS
.Vehicle No. ; SLM2262L Chassle No, : MHFB28F 3202008950 Third Party Insurer :
'Jl']udnl VIS Date of Accident ; 03/07/2018

[E_BITIII‘I'ES : TP INSURER: SOMPO, INSURED'S VEHICLE NO: GBH4182R, DOA: 03.07.2018

| mem [ DESCRIPTION | aty | UNITPRICE [ AMOUNT (SGD)]

B/F 0.00

46  TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS g 2200000 A4 © 220,00

47  TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMMINGS, 1 2600000 47 25000
GARNISH AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR.

48 TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX AND RENEW THE SAME. 20 150.0000 r'< Iiﬁﬂ.l}ﬂ
48 TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS AND 1 i¢ 1600000 PO  160.00
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST. )

50 PAMEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE NECESSARY 1 1,400.0000 Q\’o 1,400.00

PQRTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS, ADJUST AND
R GN THE SAME.
51  PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED PORTION. . 1,200,0000 8—90 1,200,00

: | W“ TGV
. -5 WI
9/L/18C 35

4 228 ¥ b

Ch A I !
g r#i —p " owd 0 (N
nrsf. G el [PRERED
ip“ 0 Ve e _|.__;._...-r——""' r) s 1| 'F. Q.l i[‘n . .
P Sub Total 12,867.53
GST(7.00%) £00.73
Total (SGD) 13,768.26

Please conduct the survey at
Pegasus Enginearing @& 74 Klan Teck Road Singapore 628800



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

— ,; - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
-_ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS/ISMO18012358/T 1gd3s2
it IR
#05-01/06 Date: 02-01-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GEH 4182R Veh. Inspected 5LM 2262L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802843/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 06/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MHFBE29F3202008960 Colour SILVER
Odometer = Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
1, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 195/50R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/50R16 BRIDGESTONE B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/50R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/50R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE YEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
-} General Information
Accident Date  03/07/2018 Inspection Date DB/07/2018
Survey held at 74 KIAN TECK ROAD
Repairer PEGASLUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg Mo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLM 2262L

Page MNo.:1of 3

: h Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshups{:} {ij}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID BENT 836.80 B36.80
1|BOOTLID LOCK TOP DISTORTED 20.40 90.40
1|BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER BOTTOM BENT 18.50 18.50
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 188.80 188.80
1|BOOTLID BADGE MECESSARY 34.40 34 .40
1|BOOTLID VIOS BADGE MECESSARY 4410 4410
1|BOOTLID CENTRE EMBLEM BADGE NECESSARY 59 80 59.80
2|BOOTLID HINGES @ $79.80 TO REPAIR SEE 159.60 -
LABOUR

1|BOOTLID INNER TRIMBOARD NOT NECESSARY 398.70
8|BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS @ $4.30 NOT NECESSARY 34.40 =
4|BOOTLID LOCK CABLE CLIPS @ $4.30 NOT NECESSARY 17.20 -
1|REAR END PAMEL BENT 69470 694 70
1|REAR END PANEL INMER TRIM DEFORMED 234.30 234 30
3|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM CLIPS @ §4.20 NECESSARY 12.80 12.90
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 504.90 504,90
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 323.30 323.30
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @ $116.30 NECESSARY 23260 23260
2|REAR EUMPER SIDE HOLDERS @ $22.30 NOT NECESSARY 44 80 -
2|REAR BUMPER FOG LIGHTS @ $130.50 CRACKED 261.00 261.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @ $4.30 MECESSARY 43.00 4300
2|REAR BUMPER SPLASHIELD COVER @ $57.50 NOT NECESSARY 115.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR HOLDERS @ $12.50 |NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARMNESS NOT NECESSARY B7.80 -
2|REAR BUMPER YELLOW CLIPS @ $5.00 NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
2|REAR LAMPS @ 3375.80 CRACKED 751.60 751.60
4|REAR LAMP CLIPS HOLDERS @ $4.30 NECESSARY 17.20 17.20
2|REAR LAMP PANELS @ $238.90 TO REPAIR SEE 477.80 -

LABOUR

2|REAR FENDERS @ $969.70 NOT NECESSARY 1,835.40 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM @ $395.10 NOT NECESSARY 790.20 -
12|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS @ 34.50 MOT NECESSARY 54 00 -

2|REAR FENDER AIR VENT @ $44.70 NOT NECESSARY 8940

1|SPARE TYRE - FASTERNER CLAMP NOT NECESSARY §7.80

Report Ref No, CS/SMO18012358/T1qd3s2




' 74l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bdl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
s TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607 198R GST Reg. MNo. 19-9607158-R Page Mo.:2 of 2
Ao Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition W mha:{;} {4
1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE Ta7.60 ~
LABOUR
1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR COMPARTMEMNT FOAM NOT NECESSARY 100.80 .
1|SPARE TYRE CARDBOARD NOT NECESSARY 179.80 -
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX NOT NEGESSARY 735.00 .
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTS NOT NECESSARY 55.50 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 2,639.17 -1,005.82
7.917.53 3,287 48
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 g
1|REAR WINDSCREEM GLASS INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) |[NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|REAR BUMFPER PARKING SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 500.00 200.00
1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PAMEL INSUALTOR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
1.030.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO REINSTALL OF REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR 280.00 30.00
AND SIMULATION TEST
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED 60.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS.  |NOT NEGESSARY 200.00 X
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 220.00 40.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, 250.00 60.00
TRIMMINGS, GARNISH AND OTHER, TO ENBALE REPAIR
TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX AND RENEW THE SAME. |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 :
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS 160.00 60.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE 1,400.00 800.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF BOOTLID HINGES, REAR LAMP
PANELS AND REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 1,200.00 800.00
PORTION.
3,920.00 1,820.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,867.53 5,307.48

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18012358/T1gd3s2
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Page No.:3 of 3
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 5,307.48|
Report Ref No. CS/SMO18012358/T1gd3s2

W0 ¢
ST Ty
7 O\
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN L!ﬁﬁ WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A, M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
N Habiity of responsibility whatsoover, in contact or to
Bepoit, in while o in part, does 50 &t bis oF her own risk.




